39 Copa del Rey MAPFRE

Question for Officials

Date: 2021-08-03

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Dear Race Committee,

We have tried to sort the issue of the Torgeedo Engine of CS36-1 but unfortunately
Torqueedo mechanics, after trying everything and also after having sent their best
technician from Germany (the same one that personally installed this engine on this boat
years ago), sent us the email below.

<<Hello, The quotation includes a new motor. The problem with the
current motor is that the electronic component inside the motor is
broken (kindly see picture attached). To replace special tools are
needed and for this prototype motor we don’t have much spare
parts either. If you prefer to try to repair the current motor will have
to be sent to us in Germany for the reparation. Will take longer and
am not 100% sure if can fix it.

Thank you Mit freundlichen Grul3en | Best regards

Torqeedo GmbHLukas TimckeApplication Engineer

The only solution is to installa a new engine and at this point the boat will install a fuel
engine like all the others...but there isn’t the technical time to make this happen for this
event!So we kindly ask you the permission to have rib assistance to exit and enter the
port and reach the race course when needed not having a working engine.

Thanks



Thirtysix

Answer:
Authorized. With the condition you have to be towed in and out the Harbour.
Sailing is forbiden inside the Harbour.
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